IDENTITY OF PETITIONER 

The Petitioner is the Plaintiff-Appellant, Ms. Jill E. Lane, and her attorney, 

Andrew L. Magee (Petitioner). 

II 
CITATION TO COURT OF APPEALS DECISION 

The Petitioner respectfully seeks review by the Court of the Opinion of Division I, 

and the denial of the Motion to Reconsider No. 69928-8-1 (attached, A-1, A-2) 

III 
ISSUES PRESENTED FOR APPEAL 

1. Did - as movant - Defendant/Respondent Coldwell Banker Bain Bellevue 

(CBBB) fail to disclose to the tribunal(s) or make a false statement of fact or law, 

or fail to correct a false statement of material fact or law previously made to the 

tribunal(s) or offer evidence that the lawyer for Defendant/Respondent CBBB 

know to be false by not disclosing that CBBB publishes for the public to consume 

a Privacy Policy which states that they will fully adhere to RCW 9.73.030/060, et 

al., requiring that Ms. Lane would have had to have consented to her conversation 

being recorded on the recording, and any/all laws regarding privacy? - YES 

2. Did the Court of Appeals Div. I err when it affirmed the trial court's order 

finding the Petitioner in violation of CR 11 and do so in conflict with decision( s) 

of the Supreme Court and Court of Appeals?- YES. 

1 



3. Did the Court of Appeals Div. I decision err when it affirmed the trial court's 

order finding the Petitioner in violation of CR 11 and raise a significant question 

of1aw?- YES. 

4. Did the Court of Appeals Div. I err when it affirmed the trial court's order 

finding the Petitioner in violation of CR 11 and chill vigorous advocacy of civil 

actions directed to be brought by the legislature and raise a matter of substantial 

public interest?- YES. 

IV 
STATEMENT OF CASE 

The only relevant facts in regard to the underlying CR 11 motion arise 

from when exercising her right to be tried for allegedly trespassing in Kirkland 

Municipal Court (KMC), and are that Ms. Lane was told by the prosecuting 

authority that (a) Mr. Mark von der Burg had secretly recorded a conversation he 

had with Ms. Lane at his office at Coldwell Banker Bain Bellevue (CBBB), (b) 

using his iPhone, and (c) that he did so without her consent made on the 

recording. Ms. Lane, furthermore, both at the time and contemporarily to having 

it discovered that her conversation was recorded considered it a private 

conversation. (CP 238) 

Mr. Magee inquired of, and reviewed the Revised Code of Washington 

(RCW) to ascertain whether what Mr. von der Burg had done was unlawful. 

Therein, Mr. Magee found RCW Chapter 9.73, titled; PRIVACY, VIOLATING 
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RIGHT OF. There under is found RCW 9.73.030, titled Intercepting, recording, 

or divulging private communication- Consent required - Exceptions, which states 

that it is unlawful to record any private conversation using any device electronic 

or otherwise without first obtaining the consent of all the persons (plural) engaged 

in the conversation. (A- 3) 

Mr. Magee, furthermore, found RCW 9.73.060, titled; Violating right of 

privacy- Civil action- Liability for damages, which states that any person or 

other agent who violates the provisions of this chapter/RCW 9.73.030 shall be 

subject to legal action for damages to be brought by any other person claiming 

damages. (A-4) and discovered that under RCW 9.73.030, it was unlawful to 

record a private conversation without any/all participants consent made on the 

recording, and, that under RCW 9.73.060, ifRCW 9.73.030- as was indicated

was violated, and in conjunction with her, and her attorney's view of the law that 

the conversation was private- that Mr. von der Burg shall be subject to a civil 

action for damages. Accordingly, and alleging the corresponding factual basis 

admitted to Ms. Lane/Mr. Magee called for under RCW 9.73.030, and based on 

the law and consistent with RCW 9.73.060, Mr. Magee, on behalfofMs. Lane, 

timely and properly served and filed a complaint for damages as provided for by 

law. (CP 1-5) The conversation and content thereof, was, according to the 

prosecuting authority, not relevant to Ms. Lane's prosecution. 
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Additionally, a transcript of the secret recording produced by Mr. von der 

Burg, eta!., was produced on discovery. 

Subsequently, the defendant(s) 1 (a) notified Mr. Magee that they believed 

the complaint to be without a basis in law or fact, i.e., a CR 11 violation, and, (b) 

moved the trial court for summary judgment. 

The defendant/respondent stipulated and admitted to the facts that Mr. von 

der Burg had secretly recorded the conversation in question without Ms. Lane's 

consent (CP 333). The trial court, however, as a matter oflaw, ultimately 

determined that the view of the law taken by Ms. Lane/Mr. Magee that the 

conversation was private was "wrong," and summary judgment was granted. (CP 

443) 

Defendant, as movant, initiated their CR 11 motion making the claim that 

CR 11 was violated because the trial court ultimately ruled that Ms. Lane's/Mr. 

Magee's view of the law that the conversation in question was private was 

"wrong," and that no reasonable person could have found the conversation at 

issue in this lawsuit to be private. (CP 13, lines 21-22) 

Before Ms. Lane/Mr. Magee could file a substantive response, the trial 

court issued an order, and without citing/referring to any interpretation of or 

particular section of CR 11, stated that if there is admissible evidence that Ms. 

1 In this matter there are primarily two defendants. With the Court's permission, heretofore they 
will be referred to in the singular. 
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Lane/Mr. Magee was told by a judicial officer that the conversation which is the 

subject matter ofthis lawsuit was recorded in violation of the law, that could 

establish that the Ms. Lane's position in pursuing this claim, while not legally 

viable, was not unreasonable or frivolous (CP 195) and that; If the trial court 

decided to consider the evidence and upon a preliminary reading that the evidence 

may be sufficient to defeat defendants' motion, the court will allow the 

defendants an opportunity to reply to the new material. (CP 196) 

Mr. Magee/Ms. Lane timely and properly provided a plethora of 

admissible documentary evidence called for by the trial court's order and legal 

authority in support thereof. (CP 197-235) 

The trial court's order in no way stated that the evidence to be provided 

need be from before or after the date of the filing of the complaint (CP 195-196). 

The trial court responded to Mr. Magee's submission, and consistent with its 

order (CP 195-96) acknowledged that the court had done a preliminary review 

and that the evidence was admissible and would consider a reply from the 

defendants. (CP 274) 

Simply put, the trial court's sua sponte standard (CP 195-96) stated in 

effect that ifMr. Magee can establish X, then the CR 11 motion will be defeated. 

Mr. Magee then did establish X, only to then have the trial court say that because 

he did not establish Y, the CR 11 motion and sanctions were granted. 
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Ms. Lane/Mr. Magee filed a motion to reconsider that was denied. 

Subsequently the matter was timely and properly appealed to the Court of 

Appeals arguing that (a) The actual CR 11 standard established by this Court was 

not applied by the trial court, and that if it were, Ms. Lane/Mr. Magee could not 

have violated CR 11, and (b) that the sua sponte standard to defeat the CR 11 

motion set forth by the trial court was met, and, (c) Ms. Lane was denied due 

process for not having been given a hearing on the record in this matter. 

The Court of Appeals affirmed the trial court. 

At this point, the culmination of the CR 11 litigation was centered on the 

one issue of whether, as a matter of law, the recorded conversation was a "private 

communication." (CP 160) 

Subsequent to affirmation and before filing her motion to reconsider, it 

was discovered that CBBB had all the while maintained and posted on their 

website a Privacy Policy explicitly attaching an expectation of privacy to the 

conversation in question by stating CBBB intended to have Ms. Lane, and all 

others understand that they were committed to respecting Ms. Lane's personal 

information and that it was CBBB's Privacy Policy to fully adhere to all federal, 

state (e.g., RCW 9.73.030/060) and local regulations regarding the privacy ofthe 

data we collect, and that CBBB would maintain the confidentiality and integrity 

of our data files. (See Motion to Reconsider, p. 15, Exhibit A, and 
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http:/ /www.cbbain.com/office/bellevue or; 

http:/ /cbbain.com/Pages/SiteContent.aspx?LC=PP&PID= 117) 

Correspondingly, the Rules of Professional Conduct (RPC) 3.3 states that 

a lawyer shall not knowingly make a false statement of fact, (e.g., stating that the 

facts ofthis case provide no basis for construing the conversation of June 7, 2010 

as a 'private communication, etc., (CP 160, et al./etc.)) or law to a tribunal or 

fail[ing] to correct a false statement of material fact or law previously made to the 

tribunal by the lawyer ... [or] offer evidence that the lawyer knows to be false. 

CBBB's website states clearly that the data, and information given by Ms. 

Lane personally to Mr. von der Burg/CBBB is to be respected as private (privacy 

policy) and that CBBB's privacy policy is to fully adhere to all federal, state and 

local regulations regarding the privacy of data we collect and that the duty to 

disclose this continues throughout and until the conclusion of the proceeding. To 

the best ofMs. Lane/Mr. Magee's knowledge, the existence and admissions 

contained in the Privacy Policy of Coldwell Banker Bain has never been disclosed 

by the lawyers for CBBB as mandated by RPC 3.3. This was brought to the 

attention of the Court of Appeals by-way-of Ms. Lane's motion to reconsider and 

it was not acted on and her motion to reconsider was denied .. 
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v 
ARGUMENT 

The Petitioner, Ms. Lane/Mr. Magee, respectfully request the Court 

reverse the opinion ofthe Court of Appeals, and conclusion of the trial court and 

award all costs, attorney's fees, and terms and sanctions for Ms. Lane/Mr. Magee 

and against the Respondent/Petitioner allowable under the law because: 

A. Mr. von der Burg/CBBB has violated RPC 3.3- Candor Toward the Tribunal 

for not disclosing the overarching material fact that would affect the outcome in 

this CR 11 matter that itself has had and maintains a Privacy Policy that would 

necessarily apply to the conversation in question, and; 

B. The standard set forth by the trial court stating that if it were met would defeat 

the CR 11 motion was in fact met, and; 

C. Under the actual and correctly applicable standard set forth by this Court in 

Bryant v. Joseph Tree, Inc., 119 Wn.2d 210, 829 P.2d 1099 (1992), et al., has, 

under the admitted facts, been met by Ms. Lane/Mr. Magee establishing that there 

could not have been a CR 11 violation 

A. 
FAILURE TO DISCLOSE MATERIAL FACT 

RPC 3.3 

Confined to the CR 11 motion, and as the movant against Ms. Lane/Mr. 

Magee, Defendant/Respondent CBBB has submitted to the trial court and the 
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Court of Appeals, (i.e., the tribunals,) and argued as true and the central material 

fact and matter of law that it did/does not, and for that matter no one else could 

reasonably attach an expectation of privacy to Ms. Lane's, or anyone else's 

conversation with Mr. von der Burg, eta!., at CBBB's office2 

CBBB, however, publicly discloses and maintains for reference, a Privacy 

Policy which states: 

About our Privacy Policy 
Coldwell Banker Bain is committed to respecting your personal information. This 
Privacy Policy is provided to inform you about how we collect and use the 
information you share with us .... 

The Privacy Policy, furthermore, states: 

Compliance with Laws 
It is our policy to fully adhere to all federal, state and local regulations regarding 
the privacy ofthe data we collect, ... We will maintain the confidentiality and 
integrity of our data files as mandated by federal law .... 

(A-5, Motion to Reconsider, p. 15, Exhibit A, 
http:/ /www.cbbain.com/office/bellevue or; 
http://cbbain.com/Pages/SiteContent.aspx?LC=PP&PID=117) 

2 "the trial court correctly ruled the conversation at issue was not 'private' under the Privacy Act." 
And, "The conversation occurred during normal business hours at Mr. [V]on der Burg's Bellevue 
office." (Brief of Respondent FCB, p.19), and: Division I, furthermore, states, "The intent or 
reasonable expectation of the participants, including the reasonable expectation of privacy, if any, 
as manifested by the facts and circumstances of each case, controls as to whether a conversation is 
private." (Opinion, p.l 0) and, "In addition, it does not appear that at any time during the course of 
the June 7 meeting that Lane expressed a concern that the conversation remain confidential." 
(Opinion, p.ll, internal citations omitted, emphasis added) compared to the circumstance that the 
Coldwell Banker Bain Bellevue Privacy Policy states, e.g., "We will maintain the confidentiality 
and integrity of our data files as mandated by federal law ... " (Motion to Reconsider, p.l5 and/or 
Exhibit A, p.4 thereto attached, etc., emphasis added) 
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This most material fact establishes that it is, and always has been, CBBB's 

intention to provide and attach an expectation of privacy and confidentiality to 

Ms. Lane's, et al., conversation with Mr. von der Burg, and that privacy laws 

(e.g., RCW 9.73.030) are to be applied and fully adhered to by Mr. von der 

Burg/CBBB. 

The Rules of Professional Conduct, RPC 3.3- Candor Toward the 

Tribunal states: 

(a) A lawyer shall not knowingly: 
( 1) make a false statement of fact or law to a tribunal or fail to correct a false 
statement of material fact or law previously made to the tribunal by the lawyer. .. 

(3) fail to disclose to the tribunal legal authority in the controlling jurisdiction 
known to the lawyer to be directly adverse to the position of the client and not 
disclosed by opposing counsel; or 
( 4) offer evidence that the lawyer knows to be false. 
(b) The duties stated in paragraph (a) continue to the conclusion of the 
proceeding. 

(RPC 3.3) 

Accordingly, this matter can be resolved immediately upon application of 

the Rules ofProfessional Conduct inasmuch as Mr. von der Burg/CBBB has, to 

the best ofMs. Lane's/Mr. Magee's knowledge, failed to disclose this central 

material fact that materially alters the circumstances and intention of the party's 

concerning the conversation in question and whether it would be considered 

private. 
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In no uncertain terms, the policy establishes that it is the intention of 

CBBB that conversations, and the content thereof of those who approach and 

come to CBBB's office are intended to be understood as private, confidential and 

subject to application ofRCW 9.73.030. 

Under RPC 3.3(b), it is an ongoing duty for CBBB to disclose the 

existence and nature of their Privacy Policy. If this self-contradicting material 

fact were disclosed as required by RPC 3.3, it is respectfully submitted that it 

would materially affect the outcome of this CR 11 matter, and with this material 

fact now known, it is, therefore, respectfully requested that the Court of Appeals 

Opinion be reversed, and all attorney's fees, costs, terms and sanctions allowable 

under the law and for violation ofRPC 3.3 be awarded to Ms. Lane/Mr. Magee. 

B. 
SUBSTITITION OF SUA SPONTE CR 11 STANDARD BY TRIAL COURT 

STANDARD MET 

Before Ms. Lane timely and properly filed their substantive response3 

(Opinion, p. 4,) to the CR 11 motion, the trial court issued an order setting a sua 

sponte, standard which read: 

... ifthere is admissible evidence that the Plaintiff was told by a judicial officer 
that the conversation which is the subject matter of this lawsuit was recorded in 
violation of the law, that could establish that the Plaintiffs position in pursuing 
this claim, while not legally viable, was not unreasonable or frivolous. 

3 Ms. Lane/Mr. Magee's substantive response consists of approximately 38 pages (CP 197-235) 
and for the purposes of efficiency and space limitations, it is respectfully requested that it be 
referred to and incorporated in its entirety by reference in making the argument supra. 
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(CP 195), and; 

If the Court decides to consider the evidence and the court finds upon a 
preliminary reading that the evidence may be sufficient to defeat the Defendants' 
motion, the Court will allow the defendants an opportunity to reply to the new 
material. 

(CP 196) 

Subsequent to Ms. Lane/Mr. Magee's timely and proper response, the trial 

court acknowledged the admissibility of the evidence presented by stating: 

The Court has done a preliminary review of the material provided and will 
consider a reply from the defendants. 

(CP 274) 

The Court of Appeals affirmation corroborates that the pre-response 

standard was shifted after Ms. Lane/Mr. Magee responded whereby it states: 

The trial court also explained [to Ms. Lane/Mr. Magee] that if Lane was able to 
produce evidence that prior to filing, she was aware a judicial officer had 
determined the conversation at issue was recorded unlawfully, such evidence 
might establish that her claim, 'while not legally viable, was not unreasonable or 
frivolous.' 

(Opinion, p.4, emphasis added) 

The trial court made no such requirement that Ms. Lane/Mr. Magee 

produce evidence that prior to filing she was aware a judicial officer had 

determined the conversation at issue was recorded unlawfully. (CP 195/supra) 

This oversight necessarily qualifies all of the evidence (CP 197-235) establishing 

that the KMC prosecutors were judicial officers (CP 202, footnote 1) and that 
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their statements made in the verified pleadings submitted in response were 

judicial admissions and the facts alleged were thereby, as a matter of law, 

removed from contention4 and that the prosecutors/judicial officers stated that 

they stated therein that as a matter of fact and law that they "will establish that 

VDB [Mark von der Burg] illegally tape recorded a meeting between himself and 

the Defendant [Ms. Lane] on June 7, 2010 ... "(CP 203) And that, "Mr. Zuanich 

[prosecutor/judicial officer] would be called as a witness to 'testify that VDB [Mr. 

von der Burg] committed a crime when he tape recorded the June 7 meeting 

without her [Ms. Lane's] permission."' (CP 203); And that, "Finally, and in light 

of the above analysis, Zuanich's [prosecutor/judicial officer] testimony would not 

offer any probative evidence and simply bring out the fact that VDB [Mr. von der 

Burg] committed a crime." (CP 204) 

Additionally, Ms. Lane/Mr. Magee provided the admissible evidence that 

the KMC trial court judge corroborated a prosecutors proffer that "The [city] is 

not intending on using the recording I believe under RCW 9. 73 that chapter that 

recording would be inadmissible in court," (CP 229) by stating on the record, 

"And I think that is correct, I think often times matters are discoverable but not 

admissible." (CP 229) This evidence establishes that the KMC Judge agreed 

4 See ER 801(d)(2)/Tegland, Courtroom Handbook on Washington Evidence, 347, 376 (2007) and, 
in reMarriage of Wherley, 34 Wn. App. 34, 661 P.2d 155 (1983) and State v. ex re. Turner v. 
Briggs, 94 Wn. App. 299,971 P.2d 581 (1999) 
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with RCW 9. 73.050- Admissibility of intercepted communication in evidence, 

and that the KMC Judge ruling of inadmissibility was predicated on determining 

that a violation ofRCW 9.73.030 had occurred5 when Mr. von der Burg had 

recorded that conversation violation ofRCW 9.73.030. 

Additionally, Ms. Lane/Mr. Magee provided admissible evidence that Mr. 

von der Burg's own attorney, a judicial officer, and in violation ofthe doctrine of 

collateral estoppel argued on one hand before the KMC that there was a 

substantial basis in law and fact for Mr. von der Burg to be granted Fifth 

Amendment Rights against self incrimination, and then coming before the trial 

court, and the Court of Appeals and arguing pursuant to CR 11 that there was no 

basis in law and fact for Mr. von der Burg to be the subject of a legal action 

arising from his making of the secret recording. Mr. von der Burg's attorney 

argued: 

[T]he invocation of the 5th Amendment privilege is applicable to information 
which is directly anticipated to result in an incriminating answer but then also, 
each link of a chain which would be used in a subsequent prosecution. My 
concern for our client, the reason we are invoking these two particular areas of 
privilege today is that the very first thing that needs to be proven in any 
subsequent case against my client is that this meeting on June ih actually 
occurred. 

5 RCW 9.73.050 states: Any information obtained in violation ofRCW 9.73.030 or pursuant to 
any order issued under the provision ofRCW 9.73.040 shall be inadmissible in any civil or 
criminal case in all courts of general or limited jurisdiction in this state, except with the permission 
of the person whose rights have ben violated inan action brought for damages under the provisions 
ofRCW 9.73.030 through 9.73.080, or in a criminal action in which the defendant is charged with 
a crime, the commission of which would jeopardize national security. (RCW 9.73.050) 
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(CP211-12) 

Short of conceding culpability, Mr. von der Burg's own attorney, 

nevertheless, concedes that there is a basis in law and fact for Mr. von der Burg to 

face a subsequent case- or "any subsequent case" (CP 212) against him for 

making the secret recording in violation ofRCW 9.73.030. 

C. 
ACTUAL STANDARD MET AND COMPLIED WITH DETERMINING AS A 

MATTER OF LAW THAT THERE COULD NOT HAVE BEEN A CR 11 
VIOLATION 

In Bryant v. Joseph Tree, Inc., 57 Wn. App. 107, 791 P.2d 537 (1990) 

(affirmed by this Court in Bryant v. Joseph Tree, Inc., 119 Wn.2d 210, 829 P.2d 

1099 (1992), it states: 

[T]he mere fact that a claim does not prevail, or that a court ultimately determines 
that a lawyer's view of the law is 'wrong,' is insufficient to warrant sanctions 
under any aspect of Rule 11. 

Bryant v. Joseph Tree, Inc., 57 Wn. App. at 115 (emphasis added) 

The Court of Appeals acknowledges that: 

Washington's Privacy Act creates a civil cause of action against one who records 
any "private conversation" without first obtaining the consent of all the persons 
engaged in the conversation. RCW 9.73.030(1)(b); .060. [and that] The 
Legislature did not define the term "private." 

(Opinion, p.9) 

And that: 
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Although the question of whether a particular conversation is private is a question 
of fact, where the facts are undisputed and reasonable minds could not differ, the 
issue may be determined as a matter of law. 6 

(Opinion, p.l 0) 

Whether the conversation was private is the dispositive question under the 

CR 11 motion. Mr. Magee's view of the law expressed in the Complaint and 

under RCW 9.73.030 and argued on summary judgment is that the conversation 

was private. The Court of Appeals, however, affirms the trial court's 

determination that as a matter of law: 

The trial court properly concluded that Lane's action was not warranted under 
existing law because the subject conversation was not "private", as that term is 
defined in the relevant case law. 

(Opinion, p.ll 7
) 

The trial court and the Court of Appeals, therefore, ultimately 

acknowledge that Ms. Lane/Mr. Magee were found to be in violation of CR 11 for 

having the "wrong" view of the law as to the term "private conversation." Bryant 

6 Citing, State v. Clark, 129 Wn.2d 211, 225, 916 P .2d 3 84 ( 1996); see also Kadoranian v. 
Bellingham Police Dep't., 119 Wn.2d 178, 190, 829 P.2d 1061 (1992) 
7 All of the cases cited by the Court of Appeals in determining whether a conversation was private 
and that determine in themselves that a conversation was not private resulted in the denial of the 
contention by the moving party that they were. Moreover, in none of the cases did the Court (this 
Court) find that a CR 11 violation occurred because the motion/pleading failed on its merits as a 
matter of law; Whereas, that is exactly what has occurred here. It has been determined as a matter 
of law that the conversation was not private, and based only upon that, it has been concluded that a 
CR 11 violation occurred for alleging that a conversation was private and determined by the trial 
court not to be, establishing, in contradiction to the law set forth by this Court, a new, and chilling 
standard, i.e., if you lose on summary judgment in an action provided for by law (9.73.060) 
because the trial court determines that the conversation in question is not private, at the same time, 
you have violated CR 11. 
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v. Joseph Tree, Inc., 57 Wn. App. 107 (1990) with abundant clarity precludes 

such an ultimate determination that Ms. Lane's/Mr. Magee's view of the law was 

"wrong" serving as a basis to warrant sanctions under any aspect of Rule 11." 

Bryant, 57 Wn. App. at 115. 

The Court of Appeals opinion errs as a matter of law further affirming the 

trial court granting of the CR 11 motion by stating: 

Lane failed to provide any evidence that the action was warranted by existing case 
law or that there was a good faith argument for extension of existing law, and that 
Lane failed to make a reasonable inquiry into the factual or legal basis of the 
action prior to filing. 

(CP 5) 

The actual standard/rule to defeat a CR 11 motion is not limited to 

establishing a basis in case law as the trial court and Court of Appeals applies. 

The law necessarily includes the statutory law, and here, RCW 9.73.030/060 

explicitly state a corresponding basis in fact and law represented in the Complaint 

and supported by the documentary facts that the recording was made secretly and 

without Ms. Lane's consent and on her view of the law that the conversation in 

question was private. 8 

8 When the Complaint was filed- and as established herein- the Defendant/Respondent remained 
(and as ofthis writing, still is) in violation ofRPC 3.3 for failing to disclose that it is Coldwell 
Banker Bain Bellevue's explicit Privacy Policy that the conversation in question was to be treated 
as confidential, private, and in compliance with RCW 9.73.030 
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VI 
CONCLUSION 

Coldwell Banker Bain Bellevue has failed to disclose the material fact in 

violation ofRPC 3.3 that it has a published Privacy Policy whose intent is to 

assure those who come to their place of business that their personally delivered 

information will be respected as private, and kept confidential, and have applied 

to it all privacy laws, to include, therefore, RCW 9.73.030 requiring that if 

personal information is shared with Coldwell Banker Bain Bellevue and recorded

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