Washington Received
State Supreme Count

JUL 16 2014

Ronald R. Carpenter

No. 90458-8

SUPREME COURT OF THE STATE OF WASHINGTON

JILL E. LANE, et al.,

Appellants,

٧.

MARK VON DER BURG, COLDWELL BANKER BAIN, FIRST-CITIZENS BANK & TRUST COMPANY, DAWN GADWA, AND FIRST-CITIZENS BANK WASHINGTON/FIRST-CITIZENS BANCSHARES,

Respondents.

FIRST-CITIZENS BANK & TRUST COMPANY'S ANSWER TO PETITION FOR REVIEW

Alexander S. Kleinberg, WSBA # 34449 Chad E. Arceneaux, WSBA # 40442 Attorneys for First-Citizens Bank & Trust Company

EISENHOWER CARLSON PLLC 1201 Pacific Ave., Ste. 1200 Tacoma, WA 98402 Phone: (253) 572-4500 Facsimile: (253) 272-5732

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

III. ARGUMENT

A. The Decision Of The Court Of Appeals Is Not In Direct Conflict With A Decision Of The Supreme Court Or Another Decision Of The Court Of Appeals.

A petition for review will be accepted by the Washington Supreme Court only: (1) If the decision of the Court of Appeals is in conflict with a decision of the Washington Supreme Court; or (2) If the decision of the Court of Appeals is in conflict with another decision of the Court of Appeals. RAP 13.4(b). The reality is the Court of Appeals' decision in this case is not in conflict with a decision of the Washington Supreme Court or another decision of the Court of Appeals. Tellingly, the Appellants have not even specifically tried to argue differently in their

petition for review, nor have they provided any legal authority in support of such a proposition. Regardless, the fact is RAP 13.4(b)(1) and (2) do not provide any basis for granting the Appellants' petition for review.

B. The Petition For Review Does Not Present A Significant
Question Of Constitutional Law Or Involve An Issue Of
Substantial Public Interest That Should Be Determined
By The Supreme Court.

A petition for review can also be accepted under RAP 13.4(b) if a significant question of state or federal constitutional law is involved or the petition involves an issue of substantial public interest that should be determined by the Washington Supreme Court. RAP 13.4(b)(3), (4). Once again, the Appellants have failed to even try to satisfy the requirements of RAP 13.4(b) by articulating exactly how the Appellants' petition could possibly be granted in accordance with this rule. Nevertheless, the reality is this case does not present a significant question of constitutional law, nor does it involve an issue of substantial public interest. In actuality, this case is nothing more than a frivolous lawsuit that should never have been filed.

C. The Court of Appeals Correctly Determined The Trial
Court Did Not Abuse Its Discretion When It
Sanctioned Ms. Lane And Her Attorney.

A decision to impose sanctions is vested in the sound discretion of the trial court and will only be overturned on appeal where there is an abuse of that discretion. *E.g., Douglas v. Hill*, 148 Wn. App. 760, 199 P.3d 493 (2009). The Court of Appeals reviews the trial court's factual findings to see if they are supported by substantial evidence and, if so, whether the findings support the trial court's conclusions of law. *Keever & Assocs., Inc. v. Randall*, 129 Wn. App. 733, 737, 119 P.3d 926 (2005), *review denied*, 157 Wn.2d 1009 (2006).

Generally, Washington's Privacy Act prohibits the recording of any "private conversation" without first obtaining the consent of all the persons engaged in the conversation. RCW 9.73.030(1). The Legislature did not define the term "private" in RCW 9.73. *State v. Clark*, 129 Wn.2d 211, 224, 916 P.2d 384 (1996) (*en banc*). Washington appellate courts have addressed that term by analyzing under the circumstances of a particular case whether a given conversation or communication was private. *Id.* at 224, 916 P.2d 384.

In determining whether a conversation is "private" under the Privacy Act, factors for consideration include the duration and subject matter of the conversation, the location of the conversation and the presence or potential presence of a third party, and the role of the non-consenting party and his relationship to the consenting party. *Clark*, 129 Wn.2d at 227, 916 P.2d 384. Although the question of whether a particular conversation is "private" under the Privacy Act is a question of

fact, where the facts are undisputed and reasonable minds could not differ, the issue may be determined as a matter of law. *E.g.*, *Clark*, 129 Wn.2d at 225, 916 P.2d 384.

Here, even if the Appellants were somehowable to demonstrate that review should be granted, there simply is no question that the lower courts correctly ruled the conversation at issue was not "private" under the Privacy Act. Five (5) people were present during this conversation. The conversation occurred during normal business hours at Mr. Von der Burg's Bellevue office. The conversation consisted almost exclusively of Ms. Lane explaining her justification for how she had secured an ownership interest and/or right of occupancy in the Mansion through a form of "squatter's rights" and why she could remain there. The record reflects Ms. Lane and Mr. McClung expected Dawn Gadwa of FCB to discuss with other employees of FCB some or all of the things that were discussed during this conversation. Moreover, neither Ms. Lane nor Mr. McClung told or otherwise instructed Ms. Gadwa or Mr. Von der Burg not to reveal the contents of the conversation to anyone else who was not present during said conversation.

Given these facts, no reasonable person could conclude that the conversation at issue was private in nature. As such, the lower courts correctly held Ms. Lane had no cause or excuse to bring this action. Based

on this finding and related findings, which are supported by substantial evidence, ¹ the trial court did not abuse its discretion by entering judgment in favor of FCB against Ms. Lane and her attorney in the amount of \$16,000.

Another reason why the sanctions awards should stand is because Ms. Lane's Privacy Act claims are plainly barred by statute as a matter of law. Ms. Lane and her attorney should have determined as much prior to filing this lawsuit. Specifically, Washington's Privacy Act allows the recording of private conversations "which convey threats of extortion, blackmail, bodily harm, or other unlawful requests or demands[.]" RCW 9.73.030(2)(b). Such conversations "may be recorded with the consent of [only] one party to the conversation." *Id*.

Ms. Lane's illegal conduct during the conversation at issue, in which the trial court found that Ms. Lane conveyed threats of extortion or other unlawful requests or demands to FCB, serves as a complete bar to Ms. Lane's Privacy Act claims. This bar would exist even if the conversation at issue could be characterized as "private" in nature.

Moreover, Ms. Lane admitted in this lawsuit that she never held any bona fide ownership or possessory interest in the Mansion, and that

¹ This evidence is largely summarized by the replies of FCB and Mr. Von der Burg in support of their sanctions motions, which can be found at CP 124-28, CP 145-49, and CP 939-55.

she caused fraudulent documents purporting to state an ownership interest in FCB's property to be filed with governmental entities. CP 375-76. In addition, it is undisputed that Ms. Lane was criminally convicted for trespassing in the Mansion. CP 376. Nevertheless, Ms. Lane set up a meeting with Mr. Von der Burg and Ms. Gadwa to discuss her illegal occupancy of the Mansion as well as her fraudulent scheme to obtain ownership of it. CP 376. Based on the foregoing, there is no question that Ms. Lane's conversation with FCB and Mr. Von der Burg is not protected by the Privacy Act, and the trial court rightly held as much.

In light of these and other findings, the trial court rightly sanctioned Ms. Lane and her attorney. After all, this is a case in which the trial court found after exhaustive briefing that "[t]he action was not warranted by existing case law," Ms. Lane "did not make a reasonable inquiry into the factual or legal basis of the action," Ms. Lane's "attorney has been consistently late in filing motion papers," and Ms. Lane's "attorney has not provided evidence in support of [Ms. Lane's] position even when given additional time to do so[.]" CP 301.

The only conclusion to be drawn from the record is that Ms. Lane and Mr. McClung unlawfully occupied the Mansion and subsequently met with FCB and Mr. Von der Burg for the express purpose of attempting to defraud FCB and governmental entities in order to obtain ownership of the

Mansion. The record further reflects this lawsuit was filed without any reasonable inquiry into the facts or law surrounding Ms. Lane's claims, and that this suit was filed for an improper purpose. For these reasons, there is no question that the Court of Appeals rightly held that the trial court properly exercised its discretion by awarding sanctions against Ms. Lane and her attorney.

D. The Court Should Award FCB Reasonable Attorney's Fees And Costs Incurred In Responding To The Petition For Review.

Attorney's fees can be awarded on appeal when an appeal is frivolous. *See, e.g., In re Recall Charges Against Feetham*, 149 Wn.2d 860, 72 P.3d 741 (2003); *see also* RAP 18.1(j) (providing for award of attorney fees and expenses to party who prevailed in the Court of Appeals if a petition for review is subsequently denied). An appeal is frivolous if there are "'no debatable issues upon which reasonable minds might differ, and it is so totally devoid of merit that there was no reasonable possibility" of success. *Id.*

The Court of Appeals rightly determined that this appeal is frivolous. There are no debatable issues upon which reasonable minds might differ in this case, and this appeal is so totally devoid of merit that there is no reasonable possibility of success. Moreover, although this point is not discussed in the Court of Appeals' decision, the trial court

rightly found that Ms. Lane conveyed threats of extortion or other unlawful requests or demands to FCB during the conversation at issue. Thus, Ms. Lane's Privacy Act claims are plainly barred by statute as a result, and said claims would be barred even if the conversation at issue was "private" in nature, which it was not.

Finally, the Appellants have not even *tried* to explain how their petition for review could possibly be granted under RAP 13.4(b). They have provided no legal authority or argument that explains how review could possibly be granted under this rule. In actuality, the Appellants seek review in order to re-litigate the issues presented to the Court of Appeals, some of which were raised for the first time in the Appellants' motion for reconsideration. Truth be told, the Appellants do not even have a colorable argument as to how review could properly be granted under RAP 13.4(b). This serves as yet another example as to why the petition for review is frivolous and why an award of attorney's fees and costs in favor of FCB is warranted herein.

IV. CONCLUSION

The decision of the Court of Appeals is not in direct conflict with a decision of the Washington Supreme Court or another decision of the Court of Appeals, and this case does not present a significant question of constitutional law or involve an issue of substantial public interest.

Instead, this case constitutes a sad example of a frivolous lawsuit that unfortunately has not yet been laid to rest.

The Court of Appeals correctly determined that the trial court did not abuse its discretion when it entered judgment against Ms. Lane and her attorney for terms and sanctions, nor did the Court of Appeals err by awarding FCB and Mr. Von der Burg their attorneys' fees and costs incurred on appeal due to the frivolous nature of the appeal. Accordingly, FCB respectfully asks this Court to deny the Appellants' petition for review and award FCB its costs and attorney's fees incurred in responding to said petition on the grounds that this appeal is frivolous.